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From: Gabriel, Jason
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 6:51 PM
To: CM; SS; CAUDIT; Green, Lisa
Cc: Granat, Sean; Sidman Martin, Margaret; Johnston, Paige
Subject: OGC Investigation of Job Performance - JEA/Zahn
Attachments: Coj OGC.pdf

Dear Honorable Council Members –  

Please see the attached correspondence that summarizes my office’s findings after conducting our above referenced 
investigation. This was shared with the JEA Board this morning.  

A special thanks to Sean Granat, Deputy of Tort and Employment Litigation who led a team of several lawyers who 
worked through the holidays and weekends to prepare for and conduct over 30 witness interviews and undertook the 
review of thousands of documents and emails.  

Also, a special thanks to Lisa Green, the Inspector General, and her fine team who assisted our office in this 
comprehensive undertaking. 

Please do not reply all to this email, but certainly let me know of any questions or concerns, individually. 

Thank you, 

‐Jason G.  

Jason R. Gabriel  
General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel  
City of Jacksonville  
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480  
Jacksonville, Florida 32202  
Telephone:  (904) 255-5050  
Facsimile:  (904) 255-5119 
email: jgabriel@coj.net  
**Board Certified - City, County & Local Government Law** 

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from city 
officials are subject to public disclosure. *** 
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